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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 11:43 AM

To: '‘George Holstein’

Subject: RE: Amended Annual report |1D# LOS000070208

This email is sufficient. Your request has been forwarded to the broper section for updating.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DO$ Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: George Holstein [mailto:george@gkhcpa.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 11:38 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Robert Solomon'’

Subject: Amended Annual report ID# L0OS000070208
Importance: High

Dear Sir or Madam:

My client opened a new LLC with the state: Awesome Health Solutions, LLC on July 22m 2009,
I am unable to change the mailing address online, since this is the first year.
Kindly inform us how we can change the mailing address.

The new address is

777 East Atlantic Avenue

Suite C-2280

Delray Beach, FL 33483

Thank you.

With appreciation,

George

George Holstein, CAM*, CPM

Holstein Consulting Group, LLC

954-370-8220

*State Certified
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